From:

Subject:

Memo:

No. C-28-b-1634/ FCA (Online)/Shimla /_ L!) 32~
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated. the Shimla-02 /5/)03 /b 22—

CCF Shimla To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP. Shimla

Diversion of 0.0112 ha of Forest land for the construction of
Ambulance road from Fire Brigade road for the building in Dazy Bank
Estatc Lower Jakhu Shimla Ward No.16 Kms 0/0 to 0/ within the

Jurisdiction of Shimla Urban Forest Division

(FP/HP/ROAD/14345/2020)

Kindly refer to your office Findst. No. 48-5201/2020 dated 24.02.2022 on

the subject cited above.

Point wise reply is as under:-

1&2. User agency has informed that once the FCA approval is  provided

Wl

further approvals from IHigh Power Expert Committee Supervisory
Committee and implementation committee will be s'ough[ alongwith
comments of TCP department for core/green arca. It is therefore
requested to consider the proposal for according stage I approval &
stage 11 approval be considered only after the report of High Power

Expert Committee for core/green area.

The FCA proposal has been examined as provision of FCA 1980 & rules
2003 & instruction issued by Govt. of India & Hon'ble Courts from time

to time.

Encl: (Proposal folders 2 No.)

Q cl\ﬁ\?/

Chiel Conservator of
Shimla Forest Circle. Shimla



